24/25 jan. 28th, Agenda

IBYLELEWIED FIRE

Idyllwild Fire Protection District
54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild, CA 92549

Board Meeting
AGENDA
Tuesday January 28", 2025

Regular Session 3:00 (15:00)

Meeting to be held physically at the Idyllwild Fire Protection District conference/training room at 54160 Maranatha Drive, Idyliwild, CA.

Public access to this meeting can be made physically at the above address (Please note that there may be limited physical occupancy
due to social distancing regulations)

Cali to Order: 15:00 Please silence cell phones and/or pagers.

Roll call: Commissioners; President Messina; Vice President Sawicki; Secretary Andrewson; Yost; Fogle.
Staff; Fire Chief Mark LaMont, Legal Counsel Steven Graham and Executive Assistant Rachel Teeguarden.

Pledge of Allegiance: Please join us in Honoring our great Country.

Invocation: Commissioner D. Fogle

Citizens’ Comments:

Citizens may comment on district related matters at this time or may wait to comment on an item that is on the agenda at the time an
action item is being discussed. Each person is asked to keep their comment to a three (3) minute time maximum. The Board reserves
the right to limit the time that each individual may speak as well as the total time per subject matter (Board Policy 5030.4.1) Comments

and questions will be directed to the Board Chair.

Citizens making public comments: You are not required to state your name and address; however, it is appreciated for the minutes.

Reports:
o IFPD Fire Chief M. LaMont o ADHOC Committee.

o Admin. BC J. LaMont o Other. (Special Reports)
o Ops. BC A. Rodriguez

Action Items:

The Board may approve or act on any item(s) contained under "Action Items”. Action ltems may be taken out of order at the
discretion of the Board.

Page 1 of 2



24/25 Jan. 28th, Agenda

ITEM: Staff Recommendation(s):

1. Oath of Office:
Dennis Fogle: Fire Commissioner
Henry Sawicki: Fire Commissioner
2. Nominate/Vote/Appoint IFPD Board of Commissioner Officers: Nominations/Vote/Appoint
» President —
» Vice President —

» Secretary —
3. Ratification of Promotional Positions: Ratify / Accept / Promotions
» Fire Captain- Paramedic - J. LaMont promotion to Battalion Chief/Paramedic.
> Fire Captain- Paramedic -  A. Rodriguez promotion to Battalion Chief/Paramedic.
» Intern Reserve — EMT -  T. Ohm New Hire to Probationary Firefighter EMT.
» Firefighter- EMT - J. Leih promotion to Engineer Paramedic.
» Firefighter— EMT - J. Steward promotion to Firefighter Paramedic.

4. Approve Meeting Minutes from 11/12/24 Regular Board Meeting: Approve as presented.
5. Accept Nov. & Dec. Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports: Accept as presented.

6. Review /Discuss / Approve: Nov. / Dec. 2024 Financials: Approve as submitted.

7. Review [ Discuss / Approve: Nov. / Dec. 2024: Bill Payments: Approve as submitted.
8. Review/Discuss: General Discussion / Misc items / Items for next Board meeting.

9. Review/ Discuss: Correspondence: See attached.

Adjournment:
Next regularly scheduled meeting: March, 25™ 2025, at 3:00 pm.

IFPD Regular Board Meeting Schedule for 2025:
January 28" / March 25% / May 27" / July 22" / September 23 / November 18
@ 3:00 pm.

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate formats to persons with disabilities, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should
direct such request to IFPD Administrations Office at (951) 659-2153 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

L3 IDYLCWILD

Page 2 of 2



IBYICLIEWILDY FIIRE

L[ 2=

Chiefs Report
M. LaMont January 28" ,2025
Highlights for NOV. DEC. 2024

NOV. 2024

- Commissioner Henry Sawicki went unchallenged in the November election and will begin
his next term as IFPD Commissioner (Oath of Office will take place at the Jan. 28t 2025
Board Meeting).

- Commissioner Dennis Fogle went unchallenged in the November election and will begin
his next term as IFPD Commissioner (Oath of Office will take place at the Jan. 28t 2025
Board Meeting).

- Meeting with USFS regarding local fuels projects.

- IFPD Assisted with the Malibu area Mountain Fire BR625

- IFPD Completed the Communications site trench for SCE Electrical run.

- IFPD Completed the BC Examination.

- IFPD was present for B. Sandborg funeral, (William Sandborg was the 1% Superintendent
for the Fulton Hotshot crew. Bill Jr. is an IFPD BC on team 11 as Operations Section Chief.

DEC. 2024 -

- SCE at IFPD Communications site for trench and conduit inspection.

- M. LaMont attended NAFRI S520 Advanced Fire Management Tucson AZ.

- IFPD Christmas Party was held at the Creek Stone Inn.

- Tyler Ohm received the Reserve Firefighter of the Year.

- IFPD Completed the Career Firefighter exam (Tyler Ohm awarded the IFPD Prob.
Firefighter position beginning 12/1/2024).

- Fire Captain Robert Clark received the 2024 Chiefs Excellence Award.

- Firefighter Paramedic Jackson Steward received the 2024 Firefighter of the year award,
and completed Paramedic School.

- Jim LaMont completed the IFPD BC Exam Process. Promotion to BC January 1, 2025.

- Adam Rodriguez completed the IFPD BC Exam Process. Promotion to BC January 1,
2025.

- Josh Leih Completed the IFPD Engineers exam and Paramedic School.

1|Page



IFPD Promotional Announcements:

Battalion Chief Positions,

Fire Captain James LaMont successfully completed the 2024 Battalion Chiefs
examination process. Fire Captain J. LaMont will begin his Battalion Chief position on
January 1%, 2025. Jim received the : Administrative BC position (B621) and will initially
focus on the following items;

Assist with the update and development of IFPD policies/rules and regulations/guidelines.
o Enhance/Develop/ Improve IFPD position descriptions (PD’s).
o Public abatement codes and ordinances.
o Building review (permit process review and approvals)
o IFPD Fee schedule update/maintenance and implementation.
Assist with the development and implementation of ambulance service billing.
o Work with IFPD Executive Assistant to ensure timely and accurate billing for Ambulance
services.
o Work on budget and resource needs which pertain to your areas of responsibility.
o Identify necessary equipment and vehicles required to effectively carry out the
responsibilities within your program purview.
Develop Administrative Knowledge and proficiencies in:
o Scheduling
Payroll
Budgeting
Ambulance Service Billing
Mutuat Aid Billing
Grants
Training
Fire Prevention
Human Resources
o Stats
Cooperative Agency Relationships:
o Work to build on cooperative relationships with agency partners,
»  United States Forest Service (Cooperative agreement in place)
= Cal Fire / Riverside County (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= Hemet Fire (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= Murrieta Fire (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= Calimesa Fire (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= Canyon Lake Fire (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= REMSA (Ambulance Permit process/Image Trend)
= RivCo EMD (Emergency management Dept.)
=  MAST (Mountain Area Safety Taskforce)
= Guns and Hoses

0 0O 0O 0O 0O 0 OO

2|Page



e Special Meetings: (As directed by IFPD Fire Chief)
o Riv. County Fire Chiefs
c San Bernardino County Fire Chiefs
o State Fire Chiefs

Interface/Interact with:
= Riverside County Auditor Controllers Office:

e Tax Revenue cycle.
e Parcel Fee
e Constitutional advance
e |FPD Board of Commissioners / Community Interface:
o BC Reports for each meeting.
o Rotary, Library and other civic presentations.
Special Events planning.

% Fire Captain Adam Rodriguez successfully completed the 2024 Battalion Chiefs
examination process. Fire Captain A. Rodriguez will begin his Battalion Chief position on
January 1%, 2025. Adam received the: Operations BC position (B622) and will initially
focus on the following items:

e Work to ensure that all personnel meet and or exceed the training requirements of the IFPD.
o Develop a new tracking device to capture and track all training completions.
o Create a “written” and “Video Library” for the Training Division.
e Assist with the development of IFPD “Fuels/Hand Crew(s).
o Develop position descriptions.
Recruit and retain personnel. (6 leadership and 36 basic cwn min. )
Train crew members for effective and efficient work product.
Train, Develop and Certify crew supervisors.
Identify necessary equipment and vehicles required to effectively carry out this
program.
o Work with USFS and other agencies to ensure work product is understood and
completed.
e Assist with the development and implementation of ambulance services for the Mountain

O
O
O
O

Plateau.
o Develop Position descriptions: Ambulance Operator — EMT and EMTP.
o Work on budget and resource needs which pertain to your areas of responsibility.
o Identify necessary equipment and vehicles required to effectively carry out this

program.
e Develop Administrative Knowledge and proficiencies in:
o Scheduling
o Payroll
o Budgeting

3|Page



Ambulance Service Billing
Mutual Aid Billing

Grants

Training

Fire Prevention

Human Resources

Stats

O 0O O 0O 0O O O

e Cooperative Agency Relationships:
o Work to build on cooperative relationships with agency partners,

®  United States Forest Service (Cooperative agreement in place)
= Cal Fire / Riverside County (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= Hemet Fire (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= Murrieta Fire  (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= Calimesa Fire (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= Canyon Lake Fire (Auto/Mutual Aid agreement in place)
= REMSA (Ambulance Permit process/Image Trend)
= RivCo EMD (Emergency management Dept.)
=  MAST (Mountain Area Safety Taskforce)
= Guns and Hoses

e Special Meetings:
o Riv. County Ops Section
o County Fire Chiefs (As directed by IFPD Fire Chief)
o State Fire Chiefs (As directed by IFPD Fire Chief)

o Interface with:
=  Riverside County Auditor Controllers Office:
e Tax Revenue cycle.
e Parcel Fee
e Constitutional advance

e |FPD Board of Commissioners / Community Interface:
o BC Reports for each meeting.
o Rotary, Library and other civic presentations.
o Special Events planning.

We are looking forward to working with BC LaMont and BC Rodriguez throughout their BC
Probationary year and the many productive and successful years ahead.

4|Page



Other Promotions at IFPD:

< Firefighter/EMT Josh Leih successfully completed the IFPD Engineers exam, and Josh
also completed Paramedic school at the end of 2024. Josh will be moving to the position
of: Probationary Engineer Paramedic as of January 1%, 2025.

Congratulations Josh! We look forward to working with you through to your successful
completion of your probationary period, and on into the many years ahead.

% Firefighter/EMT Jackson Steward successfully completed Paramedic school at the end
of 2024. Jackson will be moving to the position of: Firefighter Paramedic as of January
15t 2025.

Congratulations Jackson! We look forward to working with you in your new position,
and on into the many years ahead.

* Intern Reserve Firefighter/EMT Tyler Ohm _successfully completed the IFPD Firefighter
EMT testing process at the end of 2024. Tyler accepted a position as Probationary
Firefighter EMT and moved into this position as of December 1, 2024.

% Congratulations Tyler! We look forward to working with you through to your successful
completion of your probationary period, and on into the many years ahead.

5|Page



The following Update was distributed on January 13 2025 During the Wind Driven Fire Storms of
January 2025

The Idyliwild Fire Protection District remains Fully Staffed and is currently operating
at 400% its daily operating norm. | know this sounds impossible; however, this large
increase is possible through the callback of our Fire Crew members and additional
full-time and reserve staff.

Last Monday (January 6™, 2025) we “staffed up for the impending and predicted wind
event, and as predicted these winds showed up. On Monday the 6™ the Idyllwild Fire Protection District
“staffed up” to manage these winds and ensure continuous and effective emergency services without a
lapse in constant coverage levels. This staffing also included staffing up and providing Mutual Aid
assistance offering two (2) of our Type 3 Brush Engines and Crews to join up for a prepositioning posture
with other engines from local government fire departments throughout the greater Riverside County Area.
These engines were strategically located throughout the county to remain in a state of readiness in the
event a fire would have broken out in the county or surrounding area.

On January 7™, 2025, the Palisades Fire started at 10:30 a.m., as many are
aware this Fire immediately threatened communities in the Los Angeles
area and was swept by unprecedented hurricane force winds, as of the time
of this writing the Palisades Fire is 23,715 acres and 14% contained with
thousands of structures destroyed and unfortunately losses of civilian lives.
The cause of this fire remains under investigation.

On the evening of January 7" 2025, the Idyllwild Fire Protection District began receiving calls of tress down
which impacted and brought down power, communications and data lines which crossed numerous
roadways and highways throughout the Idyllwild Community and the San Jacinto Mountain Plateau. The
IFPD answered those calls with several crews which split up the workload appropriately and mitigated the
threat of cut off road routes to ensure that ingress and egress for possible future evacuations were secured
and we also cleared numerous trees from structures and outbuildings all while answering our normal
incident call volume as well. The IFPD worked nearly 30 hours straight in an effort to clear these downed
trees and mitigate the ongoing threats of downed power lines throughout the Community as well as the
surrounding areas.

While the Idyllwild Fire Protection District was working to ensure the safety of
our community the LA City Fire Department and LA County Fire Department
were battling the fast-growing Palisades Fire which grew drastically in size and
scope and structures were being destroyed as these Fire Departments quickly
reached out for assistance through our States very capable and robust Mutual
Aid system. Then, at 18:18 the Eaton Fire erupted in the Altadena / Pasadena
Area which immediately posed a threat to those communities and quickly overwhelmed emergency
resources due to the massive resource draw of the already devastating Palisades Fire in Los Angeles.

The Eaton Fire is currently 14,117 acres and 33% contained, with thousands of destroyed structures and
outbuildings and unfortunate loss of civilian life.

6|Page



At 22:29 on the same evening (January 7t 2025) the Hurst Fire broke out near Sylmar Ca. This fire was an
immediate threat and already strained resources moved strategically to mitigate yet another fast-moving
wildfire. At this time, the Idyllwild Fire Protection District was well involved in mitigating threats
throughout our community here at home, we had two (2) of our type three (3) engines assigned to mutual
aid and we received yet another call for assistance. The IFPD quickly mobilized a Type 1 Fire engine and
crew to immediately join up with XRI Strike Team 6050A and start toward the Hurst fire to assist other
resources already battling the blaze. The Hurst Fire is currently 95% contained at 799 acres and thankfully
no reported loss of life.

The IFPD Type 3 engines which were deployed originally for pre-position have also been assigned to the
fires in the LA Area and these IFPD crews and resources will remain committed to this mission until the
work is done. Please Note that the IFPD, the USFS and the Riverside County Fire Department remain fully
staffed and capable of answering emergency service calls here at home.

The Idyllwild Fire Protection District is committed to mitigating the threat of emergencies to the
Community of Idyllwild and assisting our cooperators and partners in their time of need under “Mutual
Aid” Assistance.

So just what is “MUTUAL AID"?

The Idyllwild Fire Protection District responds to a wide range
of emergency incidents including Structure Fires, Wildland
Fires, Medical Aid Incidents and much-much more. Whatever
the emergency incident is, the Idyllwild Fire Protection District
is responsible for sending an appropriate level of response to
the type of incident that is reported. In the case of a reported structure fire, a standard response
consists of a minimum of 2 engine companies, an ambulance, and a chief officer. This response level
requires personnel who are trained, experienced and capable of managing incidents ranging from a
small residential structure fire to a fire that is much larger and more involved. On occasion additional
resources may be requested from other fire agencies— this is referred to as “mutual aid.”

The Idyllwild Fire Protection District participates with numerous other fire agencies in the California
Master Mutual Aid System. These types of agreements are very common throughout the United States.
Every fire service provider understands that no Fire Agency, no matter its size can manage its largest
incident or incidents on its busiest day. For this reason, fire agencies cooperate and provide “mutual aid”
to help each other when situations dictate the need.

Your Idyllwild Fire Protection District personnel and equipment are proud providers of “mutual aid” and
honorably serve throughout the State of California as part of the “Master Mutual Aid System”. The
California Master Mutual Aid agreement provides for complete cost reimbursement for agencies which
cooperate in the system. Likewise, a fire department requesting “mutual aid” assistance can ask for
assistance without jeopardizing the safety of the community.

The Idyllwild Fire Protection District also participates in “Automatic Aid” response agreements with our
neighboring fire departments, all of which are ready to reciprocate by sending a fire engine and other
emergency response equipment and personnel to an incident within Idyllwild without regard to
jurisdictional boundaries. This type of “Automatic Aid” policy is not unique to Idyllwild, in fact it is found

7|Page



in nearly all fire agency response procedures, providing an incredible and lifesaving asset to all those
utilizing such an assistance program. The overall cost savings to the Annual Budgets and funds available
for additional personnel and equipment benefit all cooperating agencies as they each gain the benefit of
personnel depth and additional coverage around the clock.

As our beautiful community continues to grow, the Idyllwild Fire Protection District remains committed to
ensuring that your emergency response needs are met. Over our nearly 80-year history, the Idyllwild Fire
Protection District has grown from an all-volunteer based department to a fully professional and full-time
fully staffed organization with 365/24/7 fire and EMS service coverage including ALS Ambulance service
and transportation. The IFPD responds to more than 1500 requests for service annually.

The cost of providing “Mutual Aid” is fully reimbursed, including all salaries, overtime and equipment use.
Your local Fire Agency and the overall Fire Service Community have partnered together to provide you
with professional, and uninterrupted emergency services.

Please note that the Idyllwild Fire Protection District and the United States Forest Service have a Fire
Restriction Order which has remained in place since June of 2024. This restriction prohibits the use of
outdoor fires of any type. Also, No Charcoal or wood fired BBQs are allowed in the Idyllwild Community
at any time. Please contact us for more information on Fire Safety and Safe (gas fired only) BBQ usage.

As always, we would like to Thank our community for helping us to “Keep Idyllwild Fire Safe” by your
consistent and mandatory property abatement efforts.

Our thoughts and prayers are with our brothers and siters which are out on the front lines of these
destructive fires, and our hearts and prayers are with those effected by them as well.

Please tune in to WNKI 1610 am radio (WNKI578) for emergency updates and information.

Should you have any questions, or need additional information please be sure to call us at (951) 659-2153.
Or go to www.idyllwildfire for more information.

We are Honored at the Opportunity to serve.

Respectfully,

Mark LaMont
Fire Chief
Idyllwild Fire Protection District

(951) 659-2153 Office 54160 Marantha Drive Idyliwild Ca 92549

8|Page



Please note the following updated information pertaining to the Palisades and Eaton
fires as of January 23, 2025:

Eaton Fire: Los Angeles County, Altadena California:
Start Date: January 7t 2025
Acres Burned: 14,021

Structures Destroyed: 9418

Fatalities: 17

Containment: 90%

IFPD Providing Mutual Aid: YES

Palisades Fire: Los Angeles County, Palisades California:
Start Date: January 7t 2025

Acres Burned: 23,713

Structures Destroyed: 6380

Fatalities: 11
Containment: 65%
IFPD Providing Mutual Aid: YES

In addition to the Assistance IFPD Provided for the Los Angeles Fire Storm Incidents,
the IFPD mandated a call back of ALL uniformed and part time personnel.

IFPD Provided Preposition resources for local (Riverside County ongoing wind events
from January 7t through January 23. This includes Personnel, Engines, IFPD Crew
621 and Overhead positions.

Throughout this destructive event the IFPD maintained a fully staffed response
capability and posture here at home to ensure timely, effective, efficient and critical
emergency services to the community of Idyllwild and the overall Mountain Plateau of
the San Jacinto Mountains.

We would also like to Thank our cooperative partners for their assistance in ensuring
these critical services. United States Forest Service, San Bernardino National Forest,
Riverside County Fire, Riverside County Sheriff, Cal Trans, Cal Highway Patrol, San
Bernardino County Fire Department, Fern Valley Water District.

9|Page



A Summary of California’s Historic and Catastrophic Wildfires

This beautiful, fire prone place we call “HOME":

California is well known for its incredibly temperate climate, beautiful weather, incredible
coastlines and mountain ranges. We are also well known for very dry, windy, and often extremely
hot weather conditions that can set us up for some incredibly severe wildfires. Pre-1800, when
California was much more forested and much less inhabited the ecology was likely much more
resilient, It is estimated that pre 1800 somewhere between 4 and 5 million acres of forest and
shrubland burned annually. With California land area total of nearly 100 million acres that estimate
is 4 to 5 percent of our landmass total. Since 2000, the area which has burned annually averaged
between 100,000 acres, .01%, and 2 million acres, or 2% of the total land mass of
California. The standout was the 2020 wildfire season when over 8,000 fires contributed to the
burning of nearly 4.5 million acres of land throughout California.

It is estimated that more than 500,000 people throughout California live in communities which fall
into zones deemed to be at “very high risk of fire”.

Moreover, with California’s population expected to hit an all-time high of 42.5 million by the end
of 2025 and over 3 million of those residents residing in "high fire hazard severity zones", What
are we doing to reduce the risk?

The majority of Californias wildfire ignitions since 1980 have been caused by humans. The four
most common ignition sources for wildfires in California are: equipment use, powerlines, arson,
and lightning. This causes me to ponder, “what are we actually doing to increase the risk of fire”?
Our misuse of equipment, neglect of power infrastructure maintenance, “mental health crisis”
(arsonists) are the top three causes of fire on our landscape. So, lets unpack:

1. How did we get here? (January meeting 2025)
2. What are we doing currently? (March meeting 2025)

3. How can we make things better? (May meeting 2025)

It is also important to note, that in addition to the catastrophic loss of human life, structural
devastation and financial impacts, recent studies have also found that wildfires greatly affect the
California ecosystem and disrupt habitats.

10| Page



How did we get here?

California is certainly no stranger to fire on her landscape. In fact, fire without doubt predates our

historical documentation.

Population and proximity to the (WUI) Wildland
Urban Interface:

The wildland—urban interface (WUI) is azone of
transition between wilderness (unoccupied land)
and land developed by human activity — an area
where a built environment meets or intermingles
with a natural environment.

In the United States, the wildland—urban interface
(WUI) has two definitions. The US Forest

Service defines the wildland—urban interface as a place where "humans and their development
meet or intermix with wildland fuel." Communities that are within 0.5 miles of the zone are
included. A quantitative definition is provided by the Federal Register, which defines WU areas as

those containing at least one housing unit per 40 acres

For Idyllwild Residents living in the Jurisdictional boundaries of the Idyllwild Fire Protection District,

YES, you reside in the “Wildland Urban Interface”.

California
Wildland Urban Interface 2000

Non-WuUl

Vegetated
Very Low Density
Hou g

Mo Housing

Non-Vegetated

or Agriculture
Medium and High
Density R

The WUI has
consistently  been
the fastest-growing
land use type in the
United States since
1990. Factors
include geographic
population  shifts,
expansion of cities
and suburbs into

wildlands, and
vegetative growth
into formerly

unvegetated land.
The primary cause
has been migration.
Of new WUI areas,
97% were the result

of new housing. In the United States there are population shifts towards the WUIs in the West and
South; increasing nationally by 18 percent per decade, covering 6 million additional homes
between 1990 and 2000 which in 2013 was 32 percent of habitable structures.

11| Page



With a shift of population to the WUI, we have an even greater challenge and responsibility as
society to commit to ensuring our communities remain fire safe:

IFPD 2023 Property Abatement Results:

The Idyllwild Fire Protection District inspects 3829 properties each year.

» As Per IFPD Ord. 19-01 we have begun performing our
annual abatement inspections on ALL properties within
IFPD jurisdiction. [FPD crews completed the first round of
inspections on April 30th and failed inspection notices
were mailed out to 623 property owners (Last year we
mailed out over 705 fails on the first round of inspections.
> Second inspections will begin May 15, After the
second inspection notices are mailed out, then a three
week interval is given to complete the work prior to the
final inspections being performed.

> We anticipate final inspections in June. Last year 81
citations were mailed out on those properties which
remained out of compliance.

> Overall 2023 abatement results: 97% compliance and
3% noncompliance. We continue to work with those who have not come into compliance to
ensure all have met / will meet the minimum abatement requirements.

Ongoing Property Abatement 2024:

As with previous years the Idyllwild Fire Protection
District will continue inspecting ALL (3829) properties
for compliance with ORD 19-01. This local ordinance is
in addition to the CA State abatement regulations: (IFPD
abatement Inspections begin late spring generally Mid
to Late April — Early May each year). This year’s 1°
inspections have been conducted with 623 1*
inspection fail notices being mailed out. IFPD has re-
inspected the 623 parcels with final fail notices being
mailed out to 248 property owners. Citation notices
have been mailed out to any property owner not found in compliance.

Items which top the “Failed” inspection list each year are:

o Address Numbers — These must be 4” or greater in size and must be visible from the streetin a
contrasting color.

e (learance around Propane Tanks — Must have a minimum of 10’ clearance around LP tanks.

e Roof clear of flammable debris — Your roof must be free from pine needles, leaves, and other
flammable debris.

e Thirty (30’) ft. clearance of all vegetation around your home.

12| Page



Please check our website or contact our office with any questions you may have regarding Property
Abatement, the IFPD will be happy to assist you! Property Abatement is an ongoing responsibility.

Ongoing Fuels Projects: The Idyllwild Fire Protection
District continues to work with our Cooperative Partners on
fuels reduction and community resiliency projects: Thomas
Mountain, Westridge, South Ridge, Strawberry, and other
local fuels projects. The IFPD has also had the opportunity
to assist with fuels projects in the Cleveland National

Forest.

Update: (Partnership agreement with the USFS is

completed)
Bear Trap Fuel Reductions:

[FPD continues working on this critical fuel reduction
project with the private property owners to reduce fuels
on a ridgeline west of Idyllwild and east of Bear Trap
Canyon. These fuels reductions will greatly strengthen our
fire prevention efforts along with the other ongoing fuels
reductions projects on west ridge, south ridge, and
strawberry fuel reductions. We anticipate an RX treatment
in early 2024 on this project.

Update: The Bear Trap fuel project is ready for an RX (firing) treatment. We will likely need to do a
“re-entry” on this project early 2025 and then apply the Rx treatment.

Communications Site:

The IFPD completed improvements to our communications site. The IFPD plans to relocate WNKI
(1610 am emergency radio) to the site which will greatly enhance our overall emergency
communications network and provide a larger coverage area for the community. This relocation is
anticipated to take place early 2024. Thank you to all those who participated in making this project a
huge success! (We are currently working with SCE on providing permanent power to this site)
Currently we have LP generator power and solar energy providing power to the site.

Update: We have worked through the project planning process with SCE and anticipate
having final “site plan” approvals soon, this will provide permanent power to the site.

IFPD will again provide 100% property inspections in 2025: Please visit us on line for important
abatement information, estimated inspection dates and other fire safety formation. Or contact us with
any guestions you may have.

13| Page



Individual and ongoing Community CPR Classes:

IFPD delivers several CPR classes each year. In 2023 we provided five (5) CPR
classes for the USFS, two (2) local tree company classes, two (2) local camp d
employees courses and two (2) community CPR classes. We American
‘ provided six (6) CPR class in 2024, one for the local water Esesoor:iutim

local medical clinic, one for local camps and a community
“citizen” CPR class. (Persons interested in attending a CPR class should contact our
office and speak with Rachel for details and schedule)
CERT (Community Emergency Response Team

IFPD held a full CERT Course in October of 2023. We also conducted 1
refresher course in June of 2023. IFPD sponsors MDP (Mountain Disaster
Preparedness) and partners with them in the training of new CERT B
members. Twenty-two new CERT members took the October 2023 training
course.

The IFPD anticipates putting on one (1) new CERT course and one (1) refresher course in 2025.
Check our website or call our office for details regarding upcoming classes. Thanks to all who
assisted and participated in these training classes.

| districts one for MCFSC, one for Tree Companies, one for the

2024/25 FY Mutual Aid Fires:

IFPD is a proud contributor to the greater Mutual Aid effort. IFPD has served on numerous fires
to date during the 2024/25 FY including but not limited to:

2024/25FY Mutual Aid Fire assignments:

BASIN FIRE Team 11 June 27" - July 14"

- Kern News & Info

White Fire T6 Strike Team July 16 — July 20"

Ridge Fire  T6 Strike Team July 20% — July 24" f_saﬁirfs”li_'.?-i; e i "r_.o.{t.;mm?[itiﬁ;'}'fﬁfé ?:
Gold Fire T3 Strike Team July 25% — July 28" Acespivpala o Nelite 2 Bines

Park Fire T3 Strike Team July 28— Aug 11*"

SQF Lightning Team 11 July 26" — July 30*

BOREL Team 11 July 28" — Aug 10"

BOISE Fire Team 11 Aug 22" — Sep. 8"

Line Fire Task Force 621 Sept. 6% —21st

LINE Fire Team 11 Sept. 26th — Oct. 11*

14| Page



Mountain Fire T3 Strike Team BR625

Palisades Fire T 3 Strike Team BR621
Palisades Fire T 1 Strike Team E622

Hurst Fire T 1 Stike Team E622
Eaton Fire T 3 Strike Team BR625

Numerous Pre-Position Mutual Aid Assistance: Ongoing

2024 Fires Invoiced to Date: S 3,800,000.00
(Received YTD FY24/25 S 1,189,500.00)

In 2023 IFPD invoiced: $ 1,353,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

In 2022 IFPD invoiced: $ 2,010,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

In 2021 IFPD invoiced: $ 1,205,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

In 2020 IFPD invoiced: $ 500,000.00 in mutual aid
reimbursement.

Grants:

Awarded: AFG Grant 2023 - 25,000.00 PPE

Gear. ] FEMA GRANTS HELP BUILD
Awarded: VFA Grant 2023 — 15,000.00 Radio RESILIENT COMMUNITIES,

and Communications Equipment

Awarded: FEMA 2023: $ 50,000.00 Medical SAVE LIVES

Equipment, gurneys, stair-chairs, RN - @mn
laryngoscopes, and more.

15|Page



e Previously Awarded items:

o Firehouse Subs SCBA Grant(s)
o Previously Awarded items: Striker Life Pac
Cardiac Monitors and Gurneys.

e Pending Grants:

o $25,000.00 Rope rescue gear, misc. rescue

equipment.
(Submitted)

Cap and Trade
Dollars at Work

o 2024: S 1m California Investments in Wildfire Prevention. (Awarded)

UPDATE: IFPD was awarded the $1m Investment in Wildfire Prevention Grant, stay tuned for more
Information as this grant and the dollars associated come available (est. early 2025)

Statistics:

Incident Volume: NOV: 2024
Medical: 49

Fires: 10

Hazardous Cond: 6

Public Service: 12

False Alarm: 4

Other: 8

Total number of Incidents: 89
Medical:

Fires:

Hazardous Cond:

Public Service:

False Alarm:

Other:

Running total: FY24/25

16 |Page

DEC: 2024

51
7
9
14
3 —_—
7 e

91
299
64
32
99
25
59

578 (as of Dec.. 31, 2024)



Ambulance Transactions:

NOV. 24
Transports:
Charges: S 134,068.00
Payments: S 16,821.00
Current A/R: S 342,156.00

Equipment Update:

Suppression Equipment:

Unit Mileage
T-621 29980
E-621 37350
RE-622 64252
BR-621 64766
BR-622 132950
BR-625 36005
OES-6608 24430
WT-621 30065

Ambulances:

Medic Unit One 1 63386
Medic Unit Two 2 46780
Medic Unit Five 5 43739
Medic Unit 626 64450

Administrative/Other Units

C-6200 75340
B-6201 34860
B-6202 18080
S-621 50910
U-621 130625
A-621 72989

17 |Page

DEC. 24

30

S 74,151.00
S 16,823.29
$ 328,203.00

Condition
Good
Good
Good
Fair
Good
Excellent
Excellent
Fair

Excellent
Excellent
Excellent
Good

Condition
Excellent
Excellent
Excellent
Good
Good
Excellent

185

S 567,021.02
$ 120,672.53
S 356,121.00

Notes

2023 Ladder test completed.

Repairs completed.

Front line

PM Completed

PM Complete

NA

NA

See CIP needs replacement.

NA
NA
NA
NA

Notes
NA
NA
NA
NA

NA
NA



IFPD CREW621:

Members of Crew 621 received an “in Service” training on May
19t 2024

Crew 621 has a greater than 80% return of last year’s members
which will allow crew 621 to reclassify as a type Il 1A crew
(upgrading from last year’s classification of Type II} All
members have received a full in service “red card” training and
the crew is in service and has already been assisting the USFS
(BDF) San Jacinto Ranger District with the continued prescribed burn project at Thomas Mountain, and
has also provided Mutual Aid to the Sierra National Forest from June 29" through July 12*" 2024. Great
lob CREW 62111}

IFPD Crew 621 was instrumental on mitigating the
fire threat to the Communities of Angelus Oaks, Big
Bear, Arrowhead and Running Springs during the
2024 Line Fire Incident.

Training:

All IFPD members continue to complete and exceed all
minimum fire training requirements. 30 hours of minimum
training per month for all career staff members and, 20
hours of continuous training for all reserve/intern and crew members. Annual EMS education
(continuing education was completed in January and February of 2024 for all IFPD employees/admin
staff and intern reserves). All IFPD suppression personnel have completed the annual “red card”
training.

IFPD was extremely busy throughout the 2023/24FY, and continue to be busy throughout the
24/25 FY. In addition to our regular call volume and automatic - mutual aid services that we
provide, the IFPD also:

- hosts several school visits and fieldtrip to the Fire Station, Participates in Fire Prevention
Month by visiting the Idyllwild School and educating our Kids on Fire Safety, visiting the
Idyliwild Library for “Storytime” reading with the Kids, Visiting Awana at the Idyllwild Bible
Church for fire prevention week, we had a Great visit with Senator Kelly Seyarto to discuss
fire safe communities. We consistently Participate in the annual Fourth of July Parade,
the Idyllwild Halloween Parade and Carnival and the Annual Idyllwild Christmas Tree
Lighting. We met with Congressman Ken Calvert and his staff, we have had the
opportunity to speak with numerous local membership groups (Rotary, Idy Elders, Water
Districts) IFPD assisted the USFS with their “C” FAL1 certification program, and also put
on our own “C” Faller1 certification class this year.

- Please see our five-year list of accomplishments for additional information.

18| Page



Please remind your family, [riends, and neighbors that Fire
Prevention and Abatement efforts are a year-round
commiiment.

Thank you for your efforts in helping fo keep
Jdylbwild Fire Safe!

19| Page



Emergency Siren Testing

3" Saturday of each month @
1:00pm.

IFPD RESDO”SE Time Averaqges: (time of dispatch to time of arrival)
Medical Aid Incidents. 3.01 minutes
Fire Related Incidents. 4.25 Minutes
Overlapping Incidents 31.62%

From our Family to Yours,
You are our Mission.”

Chiefs Report January 28th, 2025.

20| Page



5508 .% -& L&Q.ENUNQ m.ﬁé:?.:.._z:_..\«@._
\-r\ - A (.._..m,.l
.xQ.w\ Q
: i - N
DTN AV 4
VO O7Y DITTIC g Tyxp@h -

INAWNTOVNVIA] INAAION] QIONVAAY

02S-S

JuoNeT AN



California Incident Command

Certification System

To: Diane Radford State Fire Training January 21, 2025
From: Javier Lara Chair PACE V Committee

Subject: PACE V recognition

Diane, Idyllwild Fire Protection District, Mark LaMont has been qualified by
the PACE V Committee as a OSC I. | am requesting a CICCS Certificate
be sent to Mark LaMont. He was qualified on January 21, 2025

Thank you.

Javier Lara

e
Operations Section Chief Type |

Address:

Mark LaMont

54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild CA 92549

CC: Kris Rose, Scott Vail



IDYLEWILED FIRE

54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyliwild, CA 92549
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes — November 12, 2024

IFPD Regular meeting was held at 54160 Maranatha Dr. Idyliwild CA.

Call to Order: 15:00

Roll call: Commissioners: President Messina; Vice President Sawicki; Secretary Andrewson; Commissioner
Yost, Commissioner Fogle; Chief Mark LaMont, and Executive Assistant Rachel Teeguarden,
District Council Steven Graham

Pledge of Allegiance: President Messina Invocation: Commissioner Fogle

Citizens’ Comments: - None at this time

Reports

e President Messina — Had the honor to serve on Team 11 Four (4) different times this last summer. Has a much
better understanding having seen what goes on behind the scenes to get the job done.

e Vice President Sawicki — Joined the volunteers at the School BBQ this last month and had a great experience
and will continue to attend the BBQ’s. Also working on something for the spaghetti dinner.

e Secretary Andrewson — Would like to thank the crew for their hard work on the current Mtn. fire. Would like to
thank our veterans and our volunteers for all their hard work on the spaghetti dinner.

e Commissioner Yost — Tree Lighting will be the Saturday the 30". Booths will begin at 2pm and entertainment
will begin at 4om. Thank you to the crew for their help at the Halloween carnival. Would also like to thank the
crews for their hard work this fire season.

s Commissioner Fogle — Would like to thank the crew for their hard work this fire season.

IVFC — The volunteers are looking forward to the spaghetti dinner on November 237,

e Chief Mark LaMont. — (Please see Chief LaMont’s written report).

Would also like to thank all of our folks, volunteers, career staff, reserves for all that they do. Most recently
for their part in the Mtn. fire for their hard work up there. We are currently very busy ensuring that our codes
and ordinances are up to date. We understand that these can seem to be overbarring and restrictive however
they are necessary. We need to take the responsibility as a society to ensure that our homes and
communities are safe. We continue with ongoing fuels projects. We have currently invoiced $3.6m in Mutual
Aid. The grants that we have worked on have been approved and we are waiting for the go ahead to begin.
The Priority Landscape grant we received if for just under $§ 1m. Currently in Riverside county IFPD and
Cathedral City are the only local government Fire Departments that still offer ambulance services. Thank you
to the IFPD board’s of the past, and our current Board for ensureing ambulance service for our community.

Action Items

1. Approve meeting minutes from 9/24/24 Regular Board Meeting:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the 9/24/24 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as
amended, Commissioner Yost 2"%. Motion passed 5-0

Page 1 of 3



2. Accept Sept. & Oct. 2024: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to accept the Sept. & Oct. 2024 Incident statistic/Ambulance
Report: Commissioner Fogle 2". Motion passed 5-0

3. Review / Discuss / Approve Sept. & Oct. 2024 Financials:
Vice President Sawicki made a motion to approve the Sept. & Oct. 2024 Financials: Commissioner
Fogle 2". Motion passed 5-0

4. Review / Discuss / Approve Sept. & Oct. 2024 Bill Payments:
Commissioner Yost made a motion to approve the Sept. & Oct. 2024 Bill Payments: Commissioner
Fogle 2", Motion passed 5-0

5. Review / Discuss / Approve Employee Performance Bonus 2024:

Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the Employee Performance Bonus 2024: Vice
President Sawicki 2. Motion passed 5-0

6. Review / Discuss / Approve Board Policies: (3121 / 4005/ 4010 / 4015 / 4020 / 4025 / 4097 / 5060)
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve Board Policy 3121: Commissioner Fogle 2", Motion
passed 5-0
Commissioner Fogle made a motion to approve Board Policy 4005: Secretary Andrewson 2. Motion
passed 5-0
Vice President Sawicki made a motion to approve Board Policy 4010: Secretary Andrewson 2",
Motion passed 5-0
Commissioner Yost made a motion to approve Board Policy 4015: Secretary Andrewson 2", Motion
passed 5-0
Vice President Sawicki made a motion to approve Board Policy 4020: Commissioner Fogle 2", Motion
passed 5-0
Vice President Sawicki made a motion to approve Board Policy 4025: Commissioner Fogle 2. Motion
passed 5-0
Commissioner Yost made a motion to approve Board Policy 4097: Commissioner Fogle 2", Motion
passed 5-0

Vice President Sawicki made a motion to approve Board Policy 5060: Commissioner Fogle 2". Motion
passed 5-0

7. Review / Discuss / Approve Resolution 542 Local Hazard Mitigation Plan
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve Resolution 542: Commissioner Yost 2"9. Motion
passed 5-0

8. Review / Discuss / Approve 2025 Regular Board Meeting Dates:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the 2025 Regular Board meeting dates:
Commissioner Fogle 2", Motion passed 5-0

9. Review / Discuss / Approve General Discussion / Misc Items for next Board Meeting
Board officer positions

10. Review / Discuss Correspondence — Included in Board Packet

Page 2 of 3



Announcement of Closed Session Agenda

o Pursuant to Government code 54957 Evaluation — Fire Chief
Regular Meeting Recessed 16:35 non-board members excused.
Closed Session Calied to Order: 16:48

Closed Session ltem(s):

o Employee Evaluation — Fire Chief
Closed Session Adjourned: 18:18

Reconvened to Regular Meeting: 18:18
o Commissioner Sawicki reported out on the actions taken during closed session as follows.

The Fire Chief received an excellent Annual Review.

Commissioner Sawicki made a motion to adjourn; Secretary Andrewson 2" Motion passed 5-0

Adjournment: 18:19

Respectfully submitted,
Rachel Teeguarden, Executive Assistant
Clerk of the Board

Approved:

Dan Messina, President Date
Attest.

Clerk of the Board Date

Page 3 of 3



Idyllwild Fire Protection District
Incident Recap 2024/2025

November-24

Call Type [description) # of Incidents % of total Non Transport Transported
Emergency Medical Service 49 55.06% 11 38
Fires 10 11.24% 22.45% 77.55%
Hazardous Condition (non fire) 6 6.74%
Public Service 12 13.48%
False Alarm 4 4.49%
Special Incident type 8 8.99%
TOTALS 89 100.00%
i EYE 1.96%
a2 Fire
17.65%
13 Hazardous Cond
_54.90%
4 Public Service
s5 False Alarm -
a5 Special Inc. OB November Incidents 2024
Running Totals (July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 )
call T description # of Incidents % of total Non Transport Transported
Emergency Medical Service 248 50.92% 93 155
Fires 57 11.70% 37.50% 62.50%
Hazardous Condition (non fire) 23 4.72%
Public Service 85 17.45%
False Alarm 22 4.52%
Special Incident type 52 10.68%
487 100.00%
S 5.05% 655%
*2  Fire 15.15%
3 Hazardous Cond
| W SB.56%
o
“4 public Service %
| =5 False Alarm 795%
i' =6 Special Inc.
L
Idyliwild Fire Protection District (Incident Average Statistics)
Daily Incident Avrg. : 3.25
Daily Transport Average : 1.03
Percentage of Overlapping Calls: 28.77%
Mutual Aid Given 33
Mutual Aid Received 1
Transport Destinations
EMC HVMC SanG DRMC Other
18 5 3 6 6
47.37% 13,16% 7.89% 15.79% 15.79%
78 33 6 22 16
50.32% 21.29% 3.87% 14.19% 10.32%
Average Response times:
Dispatch to Arrival : EMS 3.01




Idyllwild Fire Protection District
Incident Recap 2024/2025

December-24
Call Type (description) # of Incidents % of total Non Transport Transported
Emergency Medical Service 51 56.04% 21 30
Fires 7 7.69% 41.18% 58.82%
Hazardous Condition {non fire) 9 9.89%
Public Service 14 15.38%
False Alarm 3 3.30%
Special Incident type 7 7.69%
TOTALS 91 100.00%
0z A 1.96% .
8.82%
m2 Fire
17.65%
%3 Hazardous Cond = \
. 54,90%
4 Public Service ‘(4
5.88%
a3 False Alarm
=5 Special Inc. T | December Incidents 2024
|Running Totals (July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 )
Call Type [description) # of Incidents % of total Non Transport Transported
Emergency Medical Service 299 51.73% 114 185
Fires 64 11.07% 38.13% 61.87%
Hazardous Condition {non fire) 32 5.54%
Public Service 99 17.13%
False Alarm 25 4.33%
Special Incident type 59 10.21%
578 100.00%
[ < 5.05% Gk
"2 Fire 15.15%

23 Hazardous Cond -
r 58.56%
4 public Service B72%
s5 False Alarm 7.95%
=6 Special Inc.
L
|idyliwild Fire Protection District {Incident Average Statistics)
Daily Incident Avrg. : 3.21
Daily Transport Average : 1.03
Percentage of Overlapping Calls: 31.62%
Mutual Aid Given 47
Mutual Aid Received 1
Transport Destinations
EMC HVMC San G DRMC Other
12 11 2 3 2
40.00% 36.67% 6.67% 10.00% 6.67%
90 44 8 25 18
48.65% 23.78% 4.32% 13.51% 9.73%

Average Response times:

Dispatch to Arrival : EMS 3.01

ML LalMont 1/8/ s




(00sso'za8)  (00'0s0%8)  (000pz'E0S)  (00°050°SETS)  (oo'0g6ze6$)  (00°G8s'eor'Ts)  (00°6/8'%$)  00°685Z86C$  (00°0S€'S8Z8)  000EL'BLIS  00060'FLEES =57
%65 PCT %96°01T %£5°99T %88°€CT %LTEPT %L0°TPT %96'98 %BY'EPE %LPIS %SZ'0TT %0661

ME_:#NENE 153

000SL'8TrS  00'000TPS 000000088  00'0SZTOLS  O0'GBY'SOT'ES  00'S8Y'9Z0'G$  00'00STES  OU'SBS'0ZYS  00'0SOTOES  00'SSITZETS  000GETOY'os  /eemvEua BN

(52/Ad) patewns3

1 (] - 1 . € . 1 . £ (3 & < € € [t umw —-m

poohzes  BETSGOZ$  EUSVE'9STS  BSUEL6TZS  OD'SOSLETS  EV/BE'9S9S  EREOV'STS  VTOSY'LVO'I$  LYUTELOVS  EVOLVLUSOTS  6vLLLeess .

%b1'86 %P1'8C %C9' Ty %6I'T9 %99'E6 %858 %BT'6C %TS5GRT %Z50C %ISLE %S1'S8

f o (4 ». () 0 '} . 4, . 4 - é ., & I - 4 ) . ] 1, “ﬂ ma
oUEoB'6zES  ZU'OGCOTS  LEVIEGBTS  TYZevOveS  OD'OSZ'0S0'TS  LSTIE'906'T$  LU'SOBOTS  VTOSYTLCTS  ESTLO0TIS  LEEYVGSOS  IETLEESUES o il
oDSTrosS  O00S6'SES  000979SYS  OUOTT'9SSS  ODSSLZSTTS  OUOOC'EOS'ES  OUSLEUES  00'000'STZ'TS  OD'00'BSSS  00'SCETH'TS  00'00E'E6S'ES  ST02/veoziedpnd

e sapinn M-OU=0>\ww=Qﬂ=w\ Slad 1ed ._._Oh>ma m&-::ﬂ:ﬂ&xm "I5|W 13410 Piv1EMNKY IoueInquuy Saxel anuaady

/7951W / 8dueInsu|

uawdinb3

#202Z/TE/2T JO St Alewiwng jejdueuld §20z/v20T



TETT0'L
L0658
00°068°C
0S°09%‘S
§5'95S
00°889
1518V
78S
60'8%€
vETIT
ST'SPT'C
€€°68S
0S' 1OV
8796061
vELLTY
7816
St'66C
7.'80¢
6t°9€9

S
S
S
S
S
s
S
S
s
S
S
S
S
s
S
$
s
S
S

221440 1dD / 09 - JuswaAcidw] UOIRIS
94em140S Suljunoddy - 1sAsy

s|eaaq 9|31yaA

20 tZ/ETAS - Yaiedsiq

S9IAISS |e8a]

so1|ddns |esipan

salddng uolieis

sued oiny

(4Dd3) 921485 sped!

s9(|ddns uol1els

siiedal uoiels

dUOYd - 19U

2s5ea7 491dod

VIA - S1uedp - sajjddns - Juswdinb3 - pJe) [ed
aunr - |an4

[2N4 3JIYaA

2DIAJIDS Ysed ]

191e 0

A1214193]3

uondiuasaq

UoI1INIISUOD MND
2JEM1JOS [BAIDIUNIA WIPEA
e|[24153 uAmp|oo

yoiedsiq - AJuno?) apisianly
J9GNH 2|0D

[EJIP3IA SpIMUOllEN
3uiangriasiq uoln4

sued o1ny edep

leFABEY

diemplen age||IA

JagquwinT 159404

wnJioads

uoue)

pJe) |e] -iueg sn

[(2n4 - uoneyodsued | AJuno)
UoJA3YD - queg XOM\

H8YHO

191/ PIIM1AD]

uos|p3 ejuJo4ijed uiayinos

:01 1UaWAed

Ly - (TeT)(TTT)
TZty - (TeT)TTT)
cocy - (TeINTTT)
19/ - (TCT)(TTT)
zesy - (teriTtT)
16v€ - (TZT)(TTT)

-(T2TNTTT)
coct - (TeT)(TTT)

Tty - (127)
TT9¢€ - (T2T)(TTT)
vOEY - (TZTINTTT)
TTTY - (TZT)(TTT)
119 - (TTINTTT)

10SY/2LLY/TT6E-(TET)NTTTITTT)

TT6E-(TZINTTT)
TT6€ - (T2I)NTTT)
Tv6y - (TZTNTTT)
TZ6Y - (TTTNTTT)
116 - (TCTNTTT)

vIN (TET) SINT (TZT) 3414 (TTT)

# WaY| BUI

sjuswAed |19 ¥20¢ AON Add|



80°0TY0T
78'8¢S'T
60'87¢
05’10V
L6'STY'6T
1556
St'66c
89'v0¢€
89'€09

S
S
S
S
S
$
S
S
$

dwo) siaxJop - AljigerT - Aviadoud

salddns |esipaln

(4Dd3) @21AI3S sped

asea Ja1do)

YIA - s1ueJ9 - sajiddns - Juswdinb3 - pJeJd 8D
[an4 321YaA

22IAJ3S Yysed |

J191EM

A31011109(3

uonduosag

VINYAS
UOSSaY2N

UOZIIdA
uoue)

pJe) |BD - ueg SN
UOJASUD - UBG X3IM
E:%e)

1918 M PIIM|IAPI

uosip3j e|uiojlied ulayinos

101 JUsWwAed

TOZY - (TZTNTTT)
T6VE - (TTINTTT)

1ZTIv - (127)

TT9% - (TZT)(TTT)
10S¥/2LLv/TT6E-(TETNTZINTTT)
TT6€ - (TZTINTTT)
Tv6v - (TZT)(TTT)
TZ6Y - (T2T)ITTT)
TT6v - (TZTNTTT)

vIN (TET) ST (TZT) 9414 (TTT)
# W31l AUl

SjuUsWAed (19 ¥¢0Z 290 Ad4l



marklamont@idyllwildfire.com

From: Weiser, Bill@CALFIRE <Bill Weiser@fire.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:25 PM

To: Lamont, Mark @Idyllwild Fire

Subject: RE: OSC1

Flag Status: Flagged

Mark, )

| read this last Wednesday, this is a awesome accomplishment!! | know how hard you have worked at
getting this certification. OSC1 is a journey, it takes many years and hard assignments. You and | have
worked side by side with each other for decades. | remember all the fires you mentioned below. The
Cranston is the one that stands out in my mind. You and | worked together so very hard to evacuate
Idyllwild in an orderly fashion and get a strong FMAG through the system. I’m proud of our friendship, our
collaborations, and our STRONG partnership. | know that we are better standing together than standing
apart. | know | can count on Mark LaMont to do the “Right Thing for the Right Reason”. My friend | look
forward to us helping others, lets try not to have another fire on the mountain for years and years.

Your brother,

Bill

Bill Weiser

Fire Chief

Riverside County Fire Department
210 W. San Jacinto, Perris, CA 92570
(951) 940-6917- Office

0000

From: marklamont@idyllwildfire.com <marklamont@idyllwildfire.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:18 PM

To: Weiser, Bill@CALFIRE <Bill. Weiser@fire.ca.gov>

Subject: OSC1

Wal‘nlng: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.
Bill,

Just wanted to share this milestone with you.
2025 marks my 25" year with Idyllwild Fire, and my 15" year anniversary on So CallIMT1 (now IIMT Team 11),(6
years as a DIVS, 2 years as OSC2 trainee, 2 years OSC2 Qualified, 2 years as OSCC (Ops section Chief Complex)

and 3 years working to finalize my OSC1.
\



It has been an incredible journey and opportunity to serve here at the Idyllwild Fire Protection District, and also to
work as a member of Team 11 all these years. | remember the old “67” hour academy and training burns with you
at BCTC, Wildland drills at Bogart Park and Bear Trap Canyon, RX Burns and fuels treatments at the State and
County Parks, RX Burns, fuels treatment reductions and wildland training drills with our USFS brothers of the BDF
on Strawberry fuel break, Westridge, Southridge, May Valley, Thomas Mountain and many more. | also will likely
never forget working together on the Mountain and Cranston Fires to mitigate the threat of Fire to the Communities
of the Mountain Plateau. | also wanted to say Thank You for being such a Trustworthy and Consistent friend and
partner as we have worked together in our past and current roles in the Fire Service. It means a lot to know that |
can count on Bill Weiser, looking forward to serving together with you in the years ahead.

Thanks for all you do,

Sincerely,

Mark LaMont

Fire Chief

Idyllwild Fire Protection District
marklamont@idyllwildfire.com

(951) 659-2153 Office

(951) 659-5571 Fax

(805) 377-3754 Mobile




it e e b

- “**" Erik & Delanne Marcussen e PNRCdBank A 1371
P 0. Box 1962 55 Ri geview Dr.
RVs 25700d08ib$e ;_)frge Dgz Idyliwild, CA 92549
{ciyliwild, 2549-19 DATE
951-468-4559 12/31/2024
$ [+300.00

PAY Jdyliwild Fire Protection District
I]C :E “ mu.gthqi.ti—nua-i—i&-_--h-ir---i«-t.:tnunn-- e twtlktoﬁtchilnnt"-'t ik w ek e e et - DOLL‘ARS
TO THE Idylwild Fire Protection District
ORDER
OF -
@*‘:_: _406 -~

S
-, &
085 yrm o«

NMermno i

!
RDASMS03 !
SAUNDERS MEADOW INC ; '
PO BOX 390 DATE 7 >/ Z//J‘/ 71-906/830

IDYLLWILD, CA 92548-0390

g/;YDTE?eToHFE _7-6?/\///(,{/;‘/0/ Fle ‘$\ (/@ﬂ |

OLLARS

PNC Bank, National Association

Indiana

CANYON LAKE 05604

MEMO

-
Q

el

gEEoU0IZT T Hov

VOL‘,{T"U‘P

/)ﬁvlrz‘f /O.’A | 2

|

R ———

w |93 Z33 e
» i%h: Sok
z & ook KARRIE MORLAN 1040
N ; 7 29w BRUCE MORLAN Rrii
0o |~ 3 PO BOX 9 — 5616
- l Y E z z 54299 STRAWBERRY VALLEY ))>] =5
» j;lv‘\\ > g E JDYLLWILD CA 92549 e
z ) 3 ; 1.653-3590 " : | &8
= £ @ V32 o) B ( Fi s |'$ 5%
@ B é el
5 E g oL v < G s @ B
o PNCBANK

PNC Bank. NA (154

@(/1 o Maa— -

/CF 00T ( 9‘1_3 SNHVILS W V13SID

=)
§ | For DU HPL'H na
o |
1
‘ ¥ | p C GOGERTY 850
' S ’ 24769 FEAN VALLEY BD - T
Sy - . i

; AN JOVLLWILD. CA 92549 7 Pl S Y :

‘ I =Ees s T T hate afﬁ‘?"_[i Jaoamt.
i ; i ﬁ . o ) . y \ . o
\?‘\X_ﬁ | \ ?‘)?g;?;‘;g -'ri"';? :l_,' o f:_i_' e I i_'-:/_g '.[’f‘_"_,./__ 1_47[_1__'__/____7 I— ‘v $ ‘_//L/ e

=. : ~ - =t e e % - | N

l 'E\ . | Q Ly hrandpes it R e _Doilars §OR R

S | ® geHOOLSFIRST ]

b - s

; "\/\\ &) sepEAALCHEDT THION ; -

I g g (300) 462-8328 - schootstrstfeu.ong . o

| : . ‘ : %

‘ E\E:J‘RH :,;7 :5:' =| AR 1o é'” e (‘,,f’bﬁ'»/_ . IR 2y ’ -

| e Ao b 2010 e e it e W 3 y

3 L3 ]

RS LR &



b A

\ \4’ K :/\\_ ]l
N =

'\\\\-;\"v o 7/ \k\'

- v
| \ "\..z\"\y ™ %
'\\“/ = \:"
L o l.. v Il i ‘/L,
‘ { \ Y 5 . i X H‘
U i \ ‘l v 1
’\ 1 y\/ u(\l ..:L;
200 '\(l/' ' !
B 1 i r'/\\ :
| d
o !

Ktl,}g, _?_,L,,.y'{, ;‘,&;Lﬁj—h’t‘ ’7,3 .ﬁb‘r a2 }\ﬁ(bt:{fcjé

Wua e neven a/u./_l—ﬁd Lhat we
| npedd Ho net i | W e
yuutfu-i to have £ 00 s

] |/' . ~
A et agatis O Jrare

] i 1
:,‘&?.W\,,—wa;m,tuﬁ o L Corneonn
??J.L_ A aﬁ-m/\(wbu-‘;—i-—i%i poand, 21 ﬁzwﬂi,

é‘ﬁ;[ J:%ZMW.,
Bibds

C_‘,&Ir\«f{,i C.j'\



GOCOP s Q,QOQ\L\E-}%’\ : -.,',
OGS BPVOE Nny RASESS i e

E%v:bw\;\{ AN CosN\ON (_pgkjc:’»u%%‘ﬂ}{&_i\ 3\0_&*\){\%

C_;ai)‘f\ us\eS5 (_;\}5\\\3\}3 A bug_%‘:) \\'{\\)&dﬁ% k.C) ~y

W\B‘W\_g_, < .Q\Qr\ms’ix. \Qﬁ%\\ wf\*\&\
etk ks \‘DLL,D\;SG:\V\\' oo NS |

c»%k RERIGN 3 B

I N‘D%( M\HLM&mg).\c\M(\mw_

S\ dowey oo Wike S e czi;;\ . ,

i B el oSN MQ\@;& o O\Nﬁw&.
i, ¢ i-.;\t)@.e_., %\N\L\P % 'K_b\%\«.o\\ e N

( Al

\oue Ve, Qneinos ¢ e0g 4
s NS |\ e

gty

(" : 2
T ——l . o

— . -

T r—

D

-~

L1

-
R O
W 0,
o g r
s ° 5
. ~
A T).
L= ] =
& 5 —
3 { ”~
o 2 ? ) &~
" - & A
R £ £ o 6
7 < ?7 5’ 1 ~
e vV F F Lo
76 4 o F L%
¥ -
2 0 06
P an 5.,. ” h '::/"’ th /
A IE* L s - -
v [ = v -
N | g s /’
-~ ~ = -
7 6 S e L/
! Z 5 7
Az T / 2 A
£ v s
/b % ‘ 5_ LD
- L = o) N {
P TS AL P
€2 b
L5 e T ? A
2T D bhar AL
s e'e A 8
5 5 5 =
B Vi 72 4
’;{_’ ™ . ,'-‘ 'F;
G = “w & v
Ao = A\E 7
p r\‘ ” ’ -’\J e
T i !-_—_-, L
:{lh 3 :(_ .r-.-‘]

~CN
IO, \\\]{-\ RAATNDY & &
. . - ,;}'1

-
-
'h|
&
L C
b4 g
[ A
! o2
3 7
r~ o
e '.J '
[ 7 -
L/ 7 &/
| 27 -
& /
/ = %
F .
- g
- <
) s

Mo

N NI F=,

\ TS TN A0Qy —9

VRN
‘SCJCJ DERAN;

\x?.;“\\")\\ =2 \);?’ JQQ(ZJ

K,:{ga{"( \

X
Oasy

_ A

T

AT
. b

i
‘\)., =
b

2 BN SIS

A SO

J

X

TRy






City of Hemet

T
o

FIRE & LIFE SAFETY AGENCY | Chief Eddie Sell

November 11, 2024

Idyllwild Fire Department
54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild-Pine Cove, CA 92549

On behalf of the Hemet Fire Department, we would like to extend a gracious “Thank You” for
allowing your personnel to participate in the first inaugural Hemet Fire Department Girls
Empowerment Camp. We appreciate you allowing them to attend, and for your contribution to their
professionalism, expertise, and desire to “pay-it-forward” to the next generation of firefighters.

This Camp was an amazing success to impact the lives of thirty young women from our community.
With the help of your agency, we were able to inspire these “Campers” to strive for goals regardless
of their current circumstances. We feel programs such as this are important to the success of the
next generation of the fire service.

The contribution from your agency is a large part of the success of this event and we are so grateful
for your participation.

Sincerely

g deed

Eddie Sell
Fire Chief/Agency Director
Hemet Fire and Life Safety Agency

510 E. Florida Ave. Hemet, CA 92543 | 951-765-2450



By David Jerome

Conversations on social media have pitted those whose only source of heat during a power outage is a
wood stove or fireplace against those who plead with them to bundle up until the Red Flag Warning is
over. ldyllwild Fire Protection District Chief Mark LaMont has asked residents and visitors to refrain from

heating with wood fires until the emergency is over.

LaMont had this to say: "We put out a statement on our website and WNKI. We urge people not to use
fireplaces for heat. We are sorry for the inconvenience, but the risk of embers escaping and starting fires
would be devastating..”

LaMont noted that Idyllwild Fire crews were, as of Wednesday January 8, assisting at three major fires:
Palisades, Eaton and Hurst. These first two were being called the two largest January fires in California
history. LaMont noticed that staffing on the Hill had been tripled during the wind event, and crews had
been out all night cutting up downed trees to provide ingress and egress, essential for emergency service
and potential evacuation. Daily response calls for medical and fire continue during emergencies like this.

The men in the yard agreed that there had not been much time for sleep in the last 30 hours.

LaMont told of a couple of locals in their 80s who were returning from a shopping trip when they hita 32-
inch-diameter tree blocking highway 74 near McCall Park Road. Idyllwild Fire responded before other

agencies could be notified, and LaMont himself took the pair home with their groceries

Other calls for downed trees soon followed. IFPD cut up and removed trees on Fern Valley Road,
Howland, Encino, Country Club and Tollgate, and at two local trailer parks, Royal Pines and Idyliwild
Pines. Both of the trees in trailer parks affected multiple trailers, and the one in Royal Pines also
destroyed a parked car.. Several people were trapped when their units were cut in half by the trees. The

Red Cross was also there to provide for the immediate needs of the displaced.

Returning to one of his favorite themes, the importance of the mutual aid system, LaMont said “There is
not a single agency that can handle it's worst day by itself. This is why the Mutual Aid system needs to be
as robust as it is in California across the nation.” LaMont added that IFPD would work with SCE to

“ensure effective and efficient re-energizing” once the winds had passed.



(g 8d uoD) TILA) MOIE 1D AJL[) 910J2q
0o saay ind 03 Aq 9802 (s)roysInSunxa 31y
doay 03 PIPUAILIOIDL shkemJe 5111 pue
Aparpadxaun uadldey ueo $o11y] WOy
1ok 10 (s)rRysmAUnXD 1y Suppom
urejureul 03 juerzodunr AL S|
PuEH O xoysmSunxy 215y
,SunesadQ, oy daay] sAeMIY G

Arenuue $aL193eq 1moA Jut

-SuByD PUIWLIOIA IM, TIPIO Funjzom ut
2IE §1019910p SPIXOIP UOGITD PUE suLIe[®
syous 1004 JO [[e 21ms el ase9)d
}yoayD 10313333

aprxor(] uogIe) pue ajows f

“eop! peq St PUE PIIMIIAP]

ut Sy J0U SLSIUT, ULl Sunuang pue

dn wotp Surddoyp Aq 2043 SEINSHYT
H1 30 HsOdSIp 01 H|0J 10J WO
Jou §1 31 KaUnoy Mo Jo spred [e13A98 U]
3Ly, MNEWEO ANOX wang JIIAIN m,

‘Sayse JO [BAOLUDI
1odoid 10y P ® Yawm 1ed [BI9W poanoxdde
{re 280 A[UO ‘STE0 J0Y Y WI0L 21 {OIE
10 J[oW UBD 359 ‘Jesodsip 10y X0q pIEOY
-pIes 10 193Png onseqd & 9sn 3,uU0p pue
‘5on0[3 TaM O} NS N{EIA] SAYSE I3 ut
punoj 2q NS Ued S[202 10F] "2IED i
2A0)S POOM pUE aoejdasy 21 WO saygse
o asodsrp Apradoxd shkemyy 7

-aoe(daay

moK ut swoait syeudorddenriao 10 (sen
wing 1aaap “uaddey m dnpping 1008

ssa] ST ‘POOM DU} UL §1 I HNISIOUL 53]
Y], "POOM PIUOSEDS Suung are noA e
Sansua ‘9a01s poosm 10 aoejdaiy anoA ul
(sponpoid 21y ayeudoxdde oy Somuamg
Auo axe nok yeyp 2ums 3 '/

-asn 10§ Apeal s
oIns eI O} soedaay pue Asuwuryo

moA jo Aot aup ansud Os[e M
uonoadsu yEnoo v Kauuryd anok
ut ac] pnoa ey Funze[d pue 1008 SN0
_pauzey sreunULR URDd SUIULI[) pue
uonoadsul AUty v reak A19AD
pejoadsur pue poues Aauwryo ok
Fun1af SPUILIO (VIAN) uonero
0SSy UONIRN0L] 211 [PUOREN 4L
HNINVITO AANWIHO

+ UOSEAS [91ULM IJEs 1Y, B fofua
no dpy 03 Suoye ssed 03 9T pPM
sdg uonuassd 21y m3j e 918 2I9H

-auop 1eI) SunjvE puatuional Asy
am ‘parvadsut Aduwyd moA pey jou
anet] oA J 1edk siy paradsm Lou
-unyd MoK pey Apeaire annok adoy
oM Afurej pue SPUILL YiM SOl
remads ssoy pue Y A4 £q 129j ano
SuruLrem ‘SUONEIOIIP [MHO[0D reod
JO 2w JIIOAR) B sdeprioy Laiuim 2]
puy sn jo Kurejyp ‘saonoedd afes oy
PSILXD O] JAUIDLIIL aseord Gojum
j0 sAep 19p[0D PUR JNIM ) Ay
~ador 011 2A0W IM S JLDWETEQE
a1y punoi-reak jo Amqisuodsar oy
(M SO JEY]) AIBME 00] [[e 2I¥

am se pue ‘aoe(d [ynneaq Alqipanul
STy) UL SAT[ O} UASOYD S8y SN JO YoTY

s 211, AJTunuIaiod

UrejuNOW [NjOneaq mo doay 01 sdjy
T YIOM JUDWINEE [GIPIIOUL UIOS
ut uﬁﬁw nox ‘SIIOH° CO._,—.CD_?U.HH— 214
SuroSuo Ino ut PPLISIJ BOHIAN0I
211 PIIMTIAPT o i Sutstred

10} NOA JO YOBD JUey3 01 JUBM T

Psiqg
uono0ig

a1 PILTAPY

i A B = .

o e — o i

A T TR

B

G707 ‘g Arenue(

D 21
WO T e

{IOSEIS
Aeprjoy] 9es 217 pue %ddey e oneyq

-suonsanb ImoA

TAIM §TL10€I0D 25EA]d ‘S UORURA
~51d 21y 15100 10 SIAYSMBUNXD 1Y
‘§1079919P IPIXOTP UOGIED PUE A0S
-poom pue 20e[da1Y INOGE SUIIU0D
10 suonsanb aaey noA 1 “dPy 0}
197 sARMIEDTE 9M PUE AIIS 0
yunyzoddo oy Je paIouoy e SM

3 ‘8d wioxy panunuod TIIL

| A

A}




reig oy,  AJuUnor) apIsIeAry 2y} Pue PIIM{APL

10] SYIOM 1 MOY PUE SUBIL 1 TelM PUe , Py e, Sutugap oq
[[M 9 s JUOTA[E'] Joryy) wo) 11odau 1xau U3 Sutiq o [[IM Jelg ayJ,
"$a1y U021 91 ut uonedonred

suounredop a1 no uo arep 01 dn pimyApy Sutiq 03 Swm A1 Surye)
pue 110da1 ATUnWITIon Sy} 10§ TUOIAR] SHEA JOTD) 9XL] NOA Juey],

"9DUBISISSY

PTV [N, Jopun pasu Jo awm J=y) ut s1oulred pue s10ye12d00d
1o SunsIsse Pue PIAIAP] JO AIUNUITIOY) 913 03 SAOUIZIIUWD JO 1eI)
o1 SuneSnIu 03 PARIUILIOD ST IILISL(] UOTONOLY 1] PIMIAPT YT,

"3UIOY Te 2131 S[[ED 214198 AOUIFIOUIS FuLIomsUE

o oqeden pue pages A[[ny urewd yusunreda(] axiy Ajunop) IpIsIs
-ATY{ AU pue SIS AW ‘AJAL AU YR ANON SB[ SUOP SIHIOM 9T}
[HIUN UOISSTWU STY} 0] PAIITUIUIOD UTBUISL [[LM SIDINOSAT PUB SMATD (AT
3$91[} PUB BAIY Y] 9Y) UT SI I} 0} PIUSISSE UII(| OS[E dARY UOTIS
-od-a1d 10 AjreutStio pakofdap axom yotym soudus ¢ 9dAT, (Jd.II YL

"9J1] O ss0[ pairodar ou AJNP{UBL} PUE SAIOE 6/ Te PIUTEIUOD

0/,G6 APURLIND ST OIL] ISINE] Y], "9Z¥[q Y} Surpied APeaife s90Inosal
I0T)0 JSISSE 01-211 ISINE] Y} PIBMO] 11BIS PUEB (609 WE], LIS TIX
mm dn uol Ajererpaurur 03 Ma10 pue JuISus a1ry | 2d4A7, © pazqowt
AppPmb (4] U], "9OUBISISSE 10 [Ed 13YIOUE J94 PIATIOAL OM PUE PIE
[enanw 03 paudisse sourduo (g) 231y 9dA} mo o () oma pey am ‘Jwoy
Te 2197 ANTUNWIWIOD INO INOYSNOIY) $YEaI} SUNeSHIu Ul PIAJOAUT [[2M
SEM 1DLOSI(] UONOI0L] 1] PIMIAP] 21} DUn ST} 1y *SIyp[Im Sur
~-AOUI-)SEY JYI0UE 124 97e3nTW 03 A[[e0187els PIAOUI $9IIN0SAT PoUress
Apeai[e puE 1es1y) 9JEIPIUIT UE SeM I ST ], “e) JEW[AG 1edu 1no
9¥01q 211 ISINE] 31 (GZ0Z YL Arenuref) SUIUIAI uues Y} UO 6366 IV

= =
UBIIATD JO §SOT 7eUNIIOfuN pue SSUIPIIMAINO pPue saInionns pakonsap
JO SPUESTOY) IM “PIUTBIUOD 0/,¢C PUE $II0€ /] [F] APUDLIND ST ATL]
uoTey Y I, "S9[Suy SO Ul 211 ] sapesied Suneiseasp Apeale oy jo
MEIP 9DINOSII SAISSEUL 9} 0} NP $0IN0SIL AOUISIFU PIU[AYMIIAO
Appomb pure sapunuod 250y} 01 YBaIy} € pasod Ajarerpaut yorgm
©aIy BUSPESE] / BUIPEI[Y 91 ul patdnus a1 uojey a3 g1:81 18

‘taty ], "waIsAs pry [eranyA 3snqox pue dfqeded A194 sorerg 1o ysnouy)
90UBISISSE 10] M0 payoeal Appmb sjuotuireda(y 211 959y} se pakonIsap
Suraq a1om saamonNs pue 9dods Pue IZIS UL A[[RONSLIP ML YITYM AIL]
sopesed Sumous-isey oy Surpeq a1om yuaunreds(] aug Auno) v
pue jusunreda 211y A1) Y 21 Aunmuiod no jo Ajafes 9y} 2Insua
01 SUT{IOM SEM JDLIISI(] UOTIII}0J L] PIIM[IAP] Y2 S[TYM

‘seare SUTPUNOLINS 9y} S [[aM se Ajrunwwioy) 2y moysnoryy sour ramod
PAUMOP JO SJeaIy) SUT0SUO 2y} 91eSNIW PUE SI24) PIUMOD 3531 JBID 0}
Jope ue ur JySrens saoy| (g A[reau pasaom (Id4[ QUL [[PM se awmjoA
[[20 JUSPIOUL [BULIOU INO FULIDMSUE J[IYM [[B SSUIP[INGINO PUE SAITONLS
WOIJ $991) SNOIINU PATLI[D OS[E 9M PUE PIINIIS ITIM SUOTIENIBAI dINITY
a[qussod 10y §591589 pure sS9IFUT JBY) 2INSUI O} $INOI PLOI JJO MO JO TRy}
ot pareSniu pue Apprerdordde peopprom oy dn Jrds yoTym smaId [erd
~AJS TILM S[[BD 980U} PAIaMSUE ([JJ] U], 'Nee[J UIUNON Ojure[ ueg
o) pue Arunuwion) PirMIAp] 241 moysnoxy skemysty pue skempeol
SNOIDUINU PASSOID YOTYM SOUI] BIEP PUE SUOTEdIUNWWOD romod umop
JySnoiq pue pajoeduwll YOTYMm UMOD $S1) JO S[[BD SULAIo0a1 wedaq 1oLsI(]

uoNdN01 L] PIMIIAP] 9 ‘GZ0Z U/ Atenue[ Jo Suruasd o) uQ

“UONBSTISIAUL JIPUN SUTELUAT 211 STY) JO ISMED YT, SAAI[ UBT[IAID

JO $3850] A[27BUNIIOJUN PUE PIAOHSIP SIINIONLIS JO SPULSNOY) [ILM PIUTe)
10D 9/, ] PUR SAIVE G/ CE ST 1LY SIPRSIed Y} SULLLM ST} JO duIn Iy}
JO Se ‘SpULM 2010§ SUedLLINY paruapadaidun Aq jdoms. sem pue eare §9[23
-Uy SO 91 UI SINTUNIIOD PIUIIRIIY} A[QJBIPIWIWIT AIL ST} 9IBME DT
Aueur se “ure ()giQ Y8 paMels 2L sapesifed aUi ‘Gg0g ‘Wi Arenue[ uQ

“eare Surpunorms 1o AJUnod Y3 Ul N0 USO0I( IABY P[NOM

0J1J © 1U9A 9} UI SSOUIPEAL JO LIS € UL UTLWAI 0} Ajunod 3y Jnoysnoy)
pareno A[[eoiSorens a1om sauIdua 959Y T, “BaIY AJUTIO]) IPISIIATY 1918213
o moySnony sjusumredap 2.1y TUIWUIIA0S [E00] WO SAULTUD 1OTI0
i armsod Suruonisodaxd e 10§ dn utof 01 smaxy) pue sauLsuy ysug

¢ adAT, o jo (7) om3 Suwrago souessisse pry erni Surproxd pue dn
Surgers papnour os[e Suiels STy I, *S[2A9] 25212400 JUEISU0d ut osde| e
TNOYILM SIITAIIS ADUDZIDWID JATIOIYPS PUE SNONUNUOD IINSUI PUB SPUIM
asot) 98euew 03  dn papgess,, 19LISI(] UONII0L] AIL] PIWA[IAPT 24 NG o
Lepuopy u(Q) ‘dn pamoys spuIm 3531} PajoIpaxd se pue TUIAI PUIM PAIP
-oxd pue Surpuaduut oy 10§ dn pagess,, am (Gg0g ‘W9 Arenuef) Aepuopy

“JEIS AIISIL PUE DWIN-[[1] [EUOHIPPE PUE SIOQUIdUI MIIT) L] INO JO
yoeqqreo 2y3 ySnoxy) a[qrssod ST asearour 93e] SIy) T2AIMOY| ‘orqrssoduwur
spunos sIy) mowy | “wiou urreiado Afrep st o,00% 1® Sunexodo Apuas
-Io ST pue pagyels A[[n,] SUTBWDX IOINSI(] UOTO0L] L] PIMIAP] oYL,

'SJUSAY PUIM DLIOISIY 2SAY) SULIND JOLISI(] UOTDN0I] AT
PIM[IAPT 9t to ayepdn e pue snyels 9y uo Armbut oA 10§ nod suey

wmsIg
uonoN0IJ

Qa1 PIMIAPT




